
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 

Redacted 

8/6/2014 3:47:32 PM 
Torres, Louis (Louis.Torres@cpue.ea.gov) 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 

Subject: Confidential RE: Tolling agreements (3:00 pm onward?) 

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL 

Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, Appendix 1, and Public Utilities 
Code Sections 454.5(g) and 583 

*** PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD *** 

Lou, 

Please find attached a copy of the Tolling Agreement with Dynegy that they reference in their 
comments. As you can see, PG&E paid fixed fees for Capacity, variable O&M, and Start Up 
costs. 

The seller (Dynegy) is responsible for operating and maintaining the plant and all of its 
associated expenses (which would include station power). 

Please don't share this material, as it contains actual pricing info. 

Redacted 

From: Torres, Louis [maiito:Louis.Torres@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:31 PM 
To:l Redacted I 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Tolling agreements (3:00 pm onward?) 
Importance: High 

SB GT&S 0767922 

mailto:Louis.Torres@cpue.ea.gov
mailto:Louis.Torres@cpuc.ca.gov


I have a quick follow up question and request for you: 

Please send me a description (possibly from your tariff) of the R A tolling agreements that we 
spoke about? 

I want to make sure I characterize it correctly so that I understand how it relates to station 
power charges. 

I just left you a message about this. 

Thanks, 

Lou 

Redacted From: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 12:07 PM 
To: Torres, Louis 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Tolling agreements (3:00 pm onward?) 

Lou, 

I'm available starting at 4pm. Feel free to give me a call. 

Redacted 

From: Torres, Louis fmailto:Louis.Torres@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday. August 05, 2014 11:34 AM 
To:|Redacted Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: Toiling agreements (3:00 pm onward?) 
Importance: High 

SB GT&S 0767923 



Redact 
ed and Erik, 

Are either of you available this afternoon for a short discussion (any time after 3:00 today) on 
tolling agreements re: station power? 

I have a few questions. 

Louis Torres | California Public Utilities Commission | 415-703-2656 | tttpuc.ca.gov 

PG&E fs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/ 
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